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PROPOSED RESPONSE TO MR. BLAKEY FROM MR. KESTER

Dear Mr. Blakey:
" This lettér is in reply to your ietter of 15 November 1978 to Sec?etary
Brown,.requeéting cértain information relating. to the investigation of the
: assassination of President Kéﬁnedy; |
Cognizant elements of the‘Department of Defénse havé made althoropgh énd
detailed search in an atteﬁpt to find records which\might telaﬁe to tﬁe matters
- as ;ecentiy discussed between.you‘and Ms. Milier of ‘my offiée.
The search effofts included:diécuséioné with indi&iduals familiaf with
' relevant operational procedures existing during thé:1963 time frame,.a reviéw
of records of stpred files that might be applicable to.your inquiry,Aénd a
physical revieﬁ of speéifié recoids in wareﬁousé storage (recpgnizingifhéta
most records from this period no longer exist).
The searcﬂ efforts described abéve revealed no infdrmation rélevant
to your réquest.. | '

Sincefely; :

JOHN G. KESTER






